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Richard Dwyer

From: Brian Aglukark [aglukark@nunavut.ca]
Sent: Monday, October 26, 2009 2:13 PM
To: Richard Dwyer; fbourassa@kudlik.biz; Plato, Natalie 
Subject: RE: 1BR-SIM0813 CAM-D Simpson Lake

Follow Up Flag: Follow up
Flag Status: Flagged

Good afternoon 
 
This email is to confirm that the above noted proposal requesting modifications falls outside the boundaries of an 
approved Land Use Plan.  Therefore no conformity determination will be required by the NPC. 
 
Any questions concerns, please do not hesitate. 
 
Brian Aglukark, NPC 
Arviat 
 

From: Richard Dwyer [mailto:licensingadmin@nunavutwaterboard.org]  
Sent: Thursday, October 22, 2009 10:59 AM 
To: fbourassa@kudlik.biz; Plato, Natalie  
Cc: licensing; 'Alice Baker'; 'Cambridge Bay HTO'; 'CGS Patricio Fuentes'; 'CGS Simon Wiles'; 'CGS Wilfred Ntiamoah'; 
'CLEY Julie Ross'; 'DFO Amy Liu'; 'DFO David Balint '; 'DFO Eric Kan'; 'DFO Gary Cooper'; 'DFO Jane Tymoshuk'; 'DFO 
Loriena Melnick'; 'DFO Nicola Johnson'; 'DFO Sarah Olivier'; 'EC Environment Canada'; 'Gjoa Haven HTO'; 'Gjoa Haven 
KIA'; 'GN-DOE Allison Loder'; 'GN-DOE Dee Karadag '; 'GN-DOE Earle Baddaloo'; 'GN-DOE Froydis Reinhart'; 'GN-DOE 
Robert Eno'; 'Hamlet of Cambridge Bay'; 'Hamlet of Gjoa Haven'; 'Hamlet of Kugaaruk'; 'Hamlet of Kugluktuk'; 'Hamlet of 
Taloyoak '; 'INAC Andrea Cull'; 'INAC David Abernethy '; 'INAC Ian Rumbolt'; 'INAC Jeff Mercer'; 'INAC Kevin Buck'; 'INAC 
Melissa Joy'; 'INAC Peter Kusugak '; 'INAC Spencer Dewar '; 'INAC Tanya Trenholm'; 'KIT-IA Geoff Clark'; 'KIT-IA Lena 
Adjun'; 'Kugaaruk HTO'; 'Kugluktuk HTO'; 'NIRB Info'; 'NIRB Li Wan'; 'NIRB Ryan Barry'; 'NIRB Sophia Granchinho'; Annie 
Ollie; Bobby Suluk; Brian Aglukark; conformity; Jayko Alooloo; Tommy Owlijoot; 'NTI Carson Gillis'; 'NTI George 
Hakongak'; 'NTI Jeannie Ehaloak'; 'NTI Keith Morrison'; 'NWB Dave Hohnstein '; 'NWMB Charlotte Sharkey'; 'NWMB Paul 
Frame'; 'Rosemary Kilpatrick'; 'Taloyoak HTO'; tech2; 'Troy Beaulieu' 
Subject: 1BR-SIM0813 CAM-D Simpson Lake 
 

Good morning; 
 
Please see attached response to modification 
request.                                                                                                              
 
Regards,  
 
Richard Dwyer 
Licensing Administrator  
Nunavut Water Board 
PH: 867‐360‐6338 ext.29 
FX:  867‐360‐6369 

 
 


